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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFP-2023-BEAS-08-SOCIA 

 
No. Question Answer 

1. 
General 
What is the funding amount? 

Vendors must propose total costs to deliver services.  
See Section 4.2. Budget, Staff List and Budget 
Narrative. 

2. 

General 
Will the Department consider 
extending the submission deadline for 
proposals? 

Not at this time.  Please see Section 6.2. 
Procurement Timetable for the submission deadline.  
If the Department decides to extend the deadline, an 
addendum will be posted on the DHHS website. 

3. 

Section 3. Statement of Work, 
Subsection 3.2. Scope of Services, 
Subparagraphs 3.2.1. through 
3.2.3. 
 
Subparagraph 3.2.1. requires the 
vendor to develop a statewide 
program to connect individuals with 
local or statewide services; 
Subparagraph 3.2.2. specifies that 
the vendor must provide telephone 
and online activities; and 
Subparagraph 3.2.3. specifies that 
the vendor must collaborate with 
community partners to create a library 
of services. Would you please clarify 
if the vendor will be expected to 
create new services as well as 
market, promote, connect, and create 
a library of resources developed by 
other providers?   

Please see Subsection 3.2. Scope of Services, 
Subparagraphs 3.2.1. through 3.2.3.  Vendors are 
asked to propose programming that will decrease 
feelings of social isolation and increase mental, 
emotional and physical well-being of the population 
served, which may include new and current services.  
Vendors must collaborate with community partners to 
develop a library of available activities, programs and 
services, and vendors must market activities, programs 
and services available. 
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Section 3. Statement of Work, 
Subsection 3.2. Scope of Services, 
Subparagraph 3.2.2. 
 
Subparagraph 3.2.2. states that “the 
selected Vendor must provide 
telephone and online activities, 
education, and/or an assortment of 
support groups for older adults, from 
the comfort of their home.” Why was 
the RFP limited to only in-home 
supports?   
 
 

Please see Subsection 1.1. Purpose and Overview.  
The services in this RFP are intended to support older 
individuals, experiencing isolation, to be able to access 
services from their home.   
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Section 6. Proposal Process, 
Subsection 6.3. Letter of Intent 
 
Is a Letter of Intent required to 
participate in the RFP process? 

Please see Subparagraph 6.3.1.  A Letter of Intent is 
optional.  Any RFP amendments and further materials 
will be available on the RFP page RFP-2023-BEAS-08-
SOCIA | Requests for Proposals | NH Department of 
Health and Human Services regardless of whether or 
not a vendor submitted a Letter of Intent. 
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